
From: Jeffrey Crawford 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 2:11 PM 
To: 'Pallister, Donna' 
Cc: Susan Forcier; Kelly Owens 
Subject: RE: Del sesto soil gas system 
 
Thank you. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 2:03 PM 
To: Jeffrey Crawford 
Cc: Susan Forcier; Kelly Owens 
Subject: RE: Del sesto soil gas system 
 
I will send someone out to check and restart. 
 
Donna Pallister, PE, LSP | Senior Engineer | donna.pallister@arcadis-
us.com ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250 T: 
401-738-3887 | M: 401-255-9619 www.arcadis-us.com
 
ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
 
Professional Registration/LSP-MA | PE-RI 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeffrey Crawford [mailto:jeff.crawford@DEM.RI.GOV] 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 2:00 PM 
To: Pallister, Donna 
Cc: Susan Forcier; Kelly Owens 
Subject: FW: Del sesto soil gas system 
 
Message from Steve 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Steve Fischbach [mailto:steve.fischbach@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:53 PM 
To: Jeffrey Crawford; Susan Forcier 
Subject: Del sesto soil gas system 
 
Jeff & Susan: 
 
I am standing outside del sesto middle scoop right now & the front 
blower for the middle school is not on (it's the one that has 
chronically malfunctioned).  Not sure if you were informed of this 
problem & want to bring it to your attention.  Thank you. 
 
Steve Fischbach 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
________________________________ 
 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property 
of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, including without 
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limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information 
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is 
intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of 
this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, 
distribution or copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message 
and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-mail or any 
files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., 
Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the 
offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 
 


